SC WOBKS | Drinamem
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING

August 28, 2013 - 1:00 P.M.
Martin Inn & Conference Center - Clemson, SC

AGENDA
I.  Callto Order/Opening Remarks Stan Brooks, Board Chair
II.  Approval of Minutes (06/26/13) * Stan Brooks
.  SCWorks WorkLink Transition Plan Update/Progress Ronnie Allen, Executive Director
IV.  2013-2017 Workforce Investment Area Five Year Local Plan * Ronnie Allen

V. Committee Reports
A. Youth Council Kristi King-Brock, Chair
i.  Youth Incentive Funds — In-School WorkKeys

ii.  Youth Council Qutreach Committee
iii. 2013 AOPBIS Event — Information Only
iv.  PY'12 3" Quarter Youth Performance Goals
v.  PY'13 Negotiated Youth Performance Goals *

vi.  Youth Council Membership Applications/Youth Council Vice Chair *

vii. PYC Youth Participant Guest

viii.  Board Education - Youth Intake/ Eligibility Presentation

B. Workforce Skills & Education Committee Jennifer Kelly
i.  Strategic Plan Update
ii.  Henkels & McCoy Grants
a) PY’12 Final Reports
b) PY’13 Status Report
iii.  SCWorks System Updates
iv.  Board Education — WIA Eligibility Presentation

C. Business Partnerships Committee Ed Parris, Chair

i.  WorkKeys Profiles Update
ii.  Rapid Response/Incumbent Worker Training (RR/IWT) Grants Updates

D. Finance Committee David Collins, Chair
i Committee Update

VI. Other Business

Vil.  Adjournment

* Action Required

NEXT MEETING - OCTOBER 30, 2013 @ 1:00 P.M.
MARTIN INN & CONFERENCE CENTER, CLEMSON, SC
LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEDES THE MEETING AT 12:00 P.M.




ERINGING EMPLOYERS
AND JOB SEEKERS TOGETHER

SC WORKS

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING
June 26, 2013 - Minutes
Martin Inn & Conference Center — Clemson University

Members Present:

Stan Brooks, Chair
Danny Brothers
Stephanie Collins
Robert Halfacre
Ed Parris

Members Absent:

Elaine Bailey
Mike Crawford
Charlie Haneman
Michael Keith

Staff Present:
Ronnie Allen
Patty Manley

Guest Present:
Dana Grant

Trent Acker
David Collins
Jason Duncan
Melvin Martin
Mike Wallace

Richard Blackwell
Mary Gaston
Butch Harris
Mike Roneker

Sharon Crite
Brandi Runion

Kal Kunkel
Russell Johnson

Ronnie Booth
David Bowers
Billy Gibson

Burriss Nelson
Pamela Smith

Kristi King-Brock
Billy Gibson
Terrance Hassan

Jennifer Kelly
Windy Graham

Matt Fields
Sandra McGee

Scott Ferguson

Call to Order

Chair Stan Brooks called the meeting to order, announced a quorum was present to conduct
the business of the Board and the meeting was being recorded for processing of minutes.

. Approval of Minutes

The minutes from the April 24, 2013 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and
included in the meeting packet. Chair Brooks called for any corrections or amendments to the
minutes.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
06.26.2013
Pagelof6



BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion was made to approve the minutes as submitted, second by Mike
Wallace. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

SC Works WorkLink Transition Plan

Ronnie Allen provided a power point presentation and gave a detailed explanation of the new
service delivery model for Anderson, Oconee & Pickens counties that has been approved by the
Executive Committee. Mr. Allen explained that as a result of the Department of Labor
sequestration and budget cuts, the SC Department of Employment a Workforce (SCDEW)
introduced a new model for Unemployment Insurance {Ul) delivery in that all services are
being/were transitioned to Ul call center hubs effective June 10, 2013. As a result, each
Workforce Investment Board (WIB) in the state faced decisions regarding their service delivery
model for Workforce Investment Act (WIA) and other employment services and implement
them by July 2013..

Mr. Allen explained the new model for our service area as approved by the Executive
Committee will include a Comprehensive Employment Center located at 1376 Tiger Blvd, Suite
102, Clemson, 5C; 4 satellite centers located in the Quickjobs Development Centers at Tri-
County Technical College’s satellite campuses in Anderson, Seneca & Easley & the Watkins
Community Center in Honea Path; and various access points in our 3 county service area.

BOARD ACTION Taken: Motion made to ratify the Executive Committee vote to accept the new
service delivery model for the SC Works WaorkLink service area as presented by Mr. Allen. The
motion carried with a unanimous vote.

V.

Committee Reports

A.) Youth Council
Robert Halfacre provided an update for the Youth Council in the absence of Chair, Kristi
King-Brock.

i. PY13 Youth Budget
M. Halfacre deferred this item to the Finance Committee Update.

ii. Youth Council Information Update
Mr. Halfacre referred to pages 6-11 of the meeting packet stating these are applications
from the following Youth Council Members for renewal: Rick Murphy, Elizabeth Burkett,
Kristi King-Brock, Tim Mays, Crystal Nobel & Melvin Martin.

BOARD ACTION Taken: David Collins made a motion to accept and approve the Membership
Renewals as presented, seconded by Ronnie Booth. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
06.26.2013
Page 2 0f 6



Youth Program Executive Summary

Mr. Halfacre provided a brief summary of the discussions with the Executive Committee
on June 24, 2013 and referred Board Members to pages 12-21 of the meeting packet for
details. Chair Brooks requested during the discussions on the Youth Program Executive
Summary that Staff & Board members, when speaking, refrain from using acronyms and
use the full name of programs, grants, etc. being reported on to help Board members
better understand and follow discussions and reports.

Action Item: Chair Brooks recommended that the Youth Council be prepared to give an educational
presentation on the purpose of the Youth Council, their program(s) and possibly a participant success
story at the August 28" Board meeting. The Workforce Skills & Education Committee, Business
Partnerships Committee and Finance Committee should be prepared to give educational
presentations at subsequent Board meetings.

iv. Next Youth Council Meeting

Mr. Halfacre reminded Board Members the next Youth Council meeting is scheduled for
August 5, 2013.

B.) Business Partnerships Committee Update

Ed Parris, Chair of Business Partnerships Committee provided a report from the May 10,
2013 meeting.

iv.

SCWRC Update

Mr. Parris stated that as of mid-May all 46 counties in SC are Work Ready Communities
In-Progress making South Carolina’s participation 100%. Also, as of the State WIB
meeting on June 25, 2013, the contract with ACT, originally known as American College
Testing, has now been signed.

Business Service Intergration Team Update

Mr. Parris reported that the Business Service Integration Team is meeting on a monthly
basis and working on a strategic way to outreach to and serve employers and businesses
in our service area without duplication efforts.

State v Proposed Business/Employer Service Metrics

Mr. Parris informed Board members the State is proposing set of Business/Employer
Services Metrics to report out in an effort to assist the local WIB’s in making judgment
calls on how to improve/change or business/employer strategies to make better impact
in our service areas. Mr. Parris referred to page 22 of the meeting packet for further
details on these proposed metrics.

Next Business Partnership Committee Meeting

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
06.26.2013

Page3 of 6



Mr. Parris reported the next BPC meeting is scheduled for July 10, 2013.

C.) Workforce Skills & Education Committee Update
The Workforce Skills & Education Committee meeting was rescheduled for July 24, 2013,
therefore no report was provided.

D.) Finance Committee
David Collins, Finance Committee Chair stated the Committee met on June 19, 2013 and
discussed several items. Mr. Collins deferred to Brandi Runion to provide further details.

i. PY'12 Budget Overview
a. Henkels & McCoy
1) Adult/Dislocated Worker (DW) Grant Update
Ms. Runion referred to pages 35-38 of the meeting packet stating through
May 26, 2013, Henkels & McCoy has spent 76.33% of the Adult/DW grant.
The goal by June 30, 2013 is to spend 90%. Henkels & McCoy has additional
On-the-Job Training (OJT) and Facility costs that will be paid in june, these
expenditures will put them over their goal of 90% expenditure rate.

2} Youth Grant
Ms. Runion referred to page 39 of the meeting packet stating through May
26, 2013, Henkels & McCoy has spent 80.81% of the Youth grant. The goal is
to spend 90% by June 30, 2013. They have some outstanding expenditures
to be paid in June which will put them over the goal of 90% expenditure rate.

b. WorkLink Grants
1} Workforce Investment Act (WI1A) Budget
Ms. Runion referred to page 43 of the meeting packet and provided an
update on the WorkLink in-House budget through May 31, 2013. Ms. Runion
reported the Finance Committee voted to move $750 from the Job Fair
Expense line item that were unspent to the Outreach line item in order to
pay for the posting of the Business Services Representative position vacancy.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to approve the budget request as
presented, seconded by Ed Parris. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Ms. Runion referred to page 44 which is a snapshot of our PY'12
expenditures to the Appalachian Council of Government’s (ACOG) thru May.

2) Rapid Response & Incentive Grants
Ms. Runion referred to page 40 of the meeting packet and gave a brief
update on the current Rapid Response/Incumbent Worker Training (RR/IWT)

Workforce Investment Board Meeting Minutes
06.26.2013
Paged of 6



Grants stating Bowers Emergency Services recently submitted an expense
reimbursement for $9,009.50 and Pace Labels, Inc. submitted an expense
reimbursement for $2,581.

Ms. Runion also reported on additional RR/IWT Grants stating Palmetto
Plating was approved on June 17, 2013 by SCDEW to receive a total of
$40,400 RR/IWT; Horizon Machine & Manufacturing submitted an
application to SCDEW for review and we are waiting for a response; and
South Carolina Manufacturing Extension Partnership (SCMEP) is working with
Technology Solutions and Wilbert Plastics preparing applications to submit to
SCDEW for review.

Ms. Runion reported the Youth WorkKeys invoices have been received. The
invoice totals are $2,674 short of the budgeted amount of $11,000 and
should be moved to a line item where the funds could be utilized.

Ms. Runion referred to page 41 stating the Finance Committee voted to
approve a budget request to the 11HPWO1, the High Performing Workforce
Board Grant, to move the $2,674 from the Youth WorkKeys line item to the
Staff & Board Travel & Training line item and was approved by the Executive
Committee via email vote on June 20, 2013.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to ratify the Executive Committee’s vote
on the High Performing Workforce Board Grant as presented. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

ii. PY’13 Budget Overview

d.

PY’13 Funding Allocations

Ms. Runion referred to page 45 and informed the Board this is our final
allocation which we will receive for PY'13 however, we have not yet received the
“official” form granting permission to draw down these funds,

Worklink Grants
1} WIA Budgets

Ms. Runion called attention to pages 46-47 of the meeting packet and stated
this budget includes Salary/Fringe for 7 WorkLink staff members and that the
Negotiation Committee decided to take out the Facility cost line item from
the Henkels & McCoy budget since we will be moving to a new service
delivery model in which the Comprehensive Center will be in the Appalachian
Council of Government (ACOG)'s name.

Ms. Runion also stated we are currently drafting the Resource Sharing
Agreement (RSA) to have signed by the ACOG and SCDEW which shows the

Workforce investment Board Meeting Minutes

06.26.2013

Page5of 6



total amount of the Comprehensive Center and the satellite locations.
Recommendations are that SCDEW will reimburse the COG/WorkLink for
their share of the centers as well as a percentage of the Finance Director’s
time managing contracts & invoices; SCOEW will reimburse Henkels & McCoy
for their share of the Center Manager's time managing the SC Works Centers
and satellites; also, the Outreach line item has been increased from the prior
year since to fund advertising of our new delivery model and new Center
locations.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to approve the budget with
recommendations as presented, seconded by David Bowers. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

c.

2) Grant Opportunities

Ms. Runion referred to page 48 of the meeting packet and provided a brief
explanation of the Grant opportunities WorkLink has applied for stating that
once these grants are received, we will adjust the regular budgets a
necessary.

Henkels & McCoy
1) Adult/DW Grant

Ms. Runion referred to pages 49-52 of the meeting packet and provided a
brief summary of the budget. Ms. Runion stated the budget has been
approved by the Executive Committee via email vote on June 17, 2013.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to ratify the Executive Committee vote
to approve the budget as presented. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

2} Youth Grant

Ms. Runion referred to pages 53-56 of the meeting packet and provided a
brief summary of the budget. Ms. Runion stated the budget has been
approved at the June 24, 2013 Executive Committee meeting.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Finance Committee made a motion to ratify the Executive Committee vote
to approve the budget as presented. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

V. Other Business

VI.  Adjournment

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley, Office Manager

Workforce Investment Board Maeting Minutes

06.26.2013

Page5of6



BRINGING EMPLOYERS
AND JOB SEEKERS TOGETHER

SC WORKS

WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

SC Works Employment Center
Hours of Operations and Locations

Job seekers and employers will be able to access employment and training services through the
following:

Hours: Monday — Friday, 8:30AM to 5:00PM (except major holidays)

Locations:
Open to the public until June 30, 2013
Anderson SC Works Center

309 W. Whitner St.
Anderson, SC 29624

Liberty SC Works Center
317 Summit Dr.
Liberty, SC 29657

Seneca SC Works Center
11091 N. Radio Station Rd.
Seneca, SC 29678

Open to the public beginning July 15, 2013 **NEW LOCATIONS***

Anderson SC Works Center
309 W. Whitner St.
Anderson, SC 29624

Easley SC Works Center
(Easley TCTC QuickJobs Bldg.)
1774 Powdersville Road
Easley, SC 29642

Seneca SC Works Center
(Seneca TCTC QuickJobs Bldg.)
100 Vocational Drive
Seneca, SC 29672

Open to the public in Fall 2013 **NEW LOCATIONS***
Comprehensive Site
Clemson SC Works Center
1376 Tiger Blvd. Suite 104,
Clemson, SC 29631

Anderson SC Works Center
(Anderson TCTC QuickJobs Bldg.)
511 Michelin Blvd.
Anderson, SC 29625

Easley SC Works Center
(Easley TCTC QuickJobs Bldg.)
1774 Powdersville Road
Easley, SC 29642

Honea Path SC Works Center

(Senator Billy O'Dell Learning Center -

Watkins Community Center)
204 South Main Street
Honea Path , SC 29654

Seneca SC Works Center
(Seneca TCTC QuickJobs Bldg.)
100 Vocational Drive
Seneca, SC 29672



IN-SCHOOL WORKKEYS TESTING/YOUTH INCENTIVE FUNDS

Results:

In-School WorkKeys Testing completed 05/31/13

School Districts: Actual # of WorkKeys
Students [Testting
Tested: Expenses:
ASD1
Palmetto HS 11 $5385.00
Wren HS 6 $210.00
Powdersville HS 6 $210.00
ASD2 -BHP 11 $385.00
TOTAL 34 $1,190.00
ASD3 - Crescent HS 9 $315.00
ASD4 - Pendleton HS |5 $175.00
ASDS5 -Career Campus | 26 $910.00
TOTAL 40 $1,400.00
Oconee Hamilton 92 $2911.00
Career Center
Pickens Co. Career 112 $2,825.00
Center
Grand Total 278 $8,326.00




PY13 YOUTH COUNCIL QUTREACH COMMITTEE

% Crystal Noble

< Tim Mays

% Rick Murphy

%+ Jennifer Campbell
% Sharon Crite

<+ Kristi King Brock
%+ Robert Halfacre




2013 Anderson-Oconee-Pickens Business & Industry Showcase

Schedule of Events

October 1-3
— Tuesday, October 1

¢ 8:00 AM -5:00 PM - Booth Setup
— Wednesday, October 2
*  9:00 AM-1:30 PM - Students & Invited Guests
— Thursday, October 3
*  9:00 AM-1:30 PM - Students & Invited Guests
* 1:30 PM - Until — Booth Teardown

Parking
Parking for setup and on the day of the event will be in the North Lot at Littlejohn. The North Lot is off of Ravenel Road.
Littlejohn Staff will be on hand to direct traffic.

10



AOP
b gl N
IS

& Industry

Oconee
tional

4

Thank you for interest in the 2013 Anderson — Oconee — Pickens Business & Industry Showcase.

The goal of the event continues to be simple - to help young people understand the decisions that they need to
make now in order to thrive in their future careers. Last year at Clemson’s Littlejohn Coliseum, over 5,500
eighth and ninth graders from Anderson, Oconee and Pickens counties were exposed to the business world.

During this event, students are provided an opportunity to interact with company representatives from a wide
variety of industries and ask questions about the career clusters they need to take in order to be prepared to enter
the workforce. This event is also an excellent opportunity to showcase just a small taste of the amazing things
our local industries/businesses are doing. The students and teachers in attendance are blown away by the
number of highly-skilled and highly-paid job opportunities available in their own backyard.

Last year, 52 organizations representing both large and small firms made 2012 a success. Now it is time to do
an even better job in 2013 due to the fact that workforce development is critical for our region’s economic
development success. With emphasis on career tracks within secondary education, now is the time to make our
mark.

It is our belief that initiatives like the Showcase are an effective way for the business community to have a
meaningful impact on the education of these young people and our future workforce. We sincerely thank
Worklink for their partnership in making this a successful event.

If anyone would like to attend or exhibit at the event, please contact Russell Johnson, rjohnson(@oconeesc.com,
864-638-4210. Attendance times for the event are from 9:00am-1:30pm on October 2™ and 3",

Sincerely,

Richard Blackwell, Chair
A-O-P Business & Industry Showcase Board



"CT/1E/€ 01 T1/1/F WOIJ SIONXS WEIFOIM OPN[OUL SOINSLIW SO [ ye e
TT/1€/21 03 11/1/1 WO} SIONXD WeIF0Id OPNJOUT SOINSEOUL DSO [ 44
"T1/0€/9 o# Z [1/L WO SISI¥ E.Ewoa OPN[OUL SOINSLOW IS | 4

896°¢1 % 001°S1 JOL 008°¢1 T06'T1 |8T1°91 SPEpI 8€0°YI md s3ulueq
156'6JL99%6 | . x4 18L°01 1688 |FII°T1 $91°01 Opeol | SUPV|  OFRIOAV
698 JEE6 T S S16 9CTL 076 mdad oy
6768 . . |- 606 L9 06y synpy UOIIUDND P e
9L o= : |6 8'69 S'LS 9cL e Eosrﬂo_mm_m
£79 : 1 ¥ E ¥'99 505 1°¢€9 SHNPY noy 15:17—
0zs  Joop o : e v6lr L'tb 0°€9 \ SULED
| EA :N:Mt Aorrounp|
HOAL KOCION T
9'€9 01§ 8°8L ’ AWYHRY
g ( __Nzw_ ) 10 901807
pneA JOo JuoLIUIE) Y,
Lo 8 |T0S L'H9 i uoneanps
(1w 10 Juowikodurs
i Ino &
UL JUDLLIDOL ] 4
a = ad o QUNSBOIA]
o) g o = ) dnouan
B g 5, 2 =3 QDUBLILIOLID ]
= s
SOUOUAT oojuEg BQMEIE)) JRUUBARS 1007 20(] 99
i
0TL'L] JSICST ‘1 J0 ! 61€'L1 i £79°S1 ,. £v0 1 BILL P 09L°1 JEE0TSI 001°S1 Mmd sgurwey
PSO'L1 468 IS ; 18°01 68811 it i PE8'TI oL SOL'01 JLe | 8ESLI - 00L°01 SHNpy BRI i
._.Oo 0 . £ . h.oo . . . i & . z 2 s » . h o N.W@ I |- W _O \.}D OHNN—
098 O : s68  fERsnL : B g R : i IR 898 FRT69  [rog snpy|  uoNUMOY
(A : : { {0 3 . 0 1 =9 e 869 . SeL A usLIAO m:.
‘LY _ 169§ '99 sy | B__ "
€L9 el 0TS . sueD)
ek CFN:M: Aorrowny
HoA 10 AOCIN Ty
0°L9 - ey o)
:.N M: 10 00180(]
AnoA JO JUDLLIUIE)IY
099 . uoneonpgy
AF_ m:w D 10 Juswkopduy
oA UL JUDLUIDIR ] 4
o diitiicy 2INSEOA]
= DOUBULIOLID
— JUOpLL], spue|pIg 9|[1AUDDID) aeysdn euueaes Joddn HULIO M g
.

(s1aprenb ¢ Buijjos) sepeny pig - Arewwing poday Al1eyend VIM Z10Z Ad



"€1/0€/9 03 T1/1/L WO SIXD WeIB0Id OPN[OUL SOINSBIUL OS]4 s ¢
"TI/1€/€ 01 [1/1/f WOL SIANXO WRIF0Id OPN[OUL SOINSEOUL DS [ 44

"T1/0€/60 03 11/1/01 Wox s10)xo weidoid opn[our SoInseaw 9oy [ 4

896°¢1 080°TT [001°ST JLOFE] 008°€1 §6TS FI |T06°T1 |8T1°91 BERSEL 9Ly 1T [SPEv] 8E0v1 md SR
1566 08T'8 [osc'ol JSE6° 18L°01 PII°11 6. |zer'g [sot‘o1 oreor | SUTPY BRIAY ux
698 YL S'16 L06 16 026 md ey
6'S8 7'89 6°06 6°€8 S'L8 96§ SHOPY E:Ssz*m_.
9OlL 8'59 869 8'1L 0'9L ogL MU owkordmg
€19 L9S £'90 ['¢9 1°€9 1'¢€9 s)npy .
0TS 9°6€ ¥'6t 8°6S 6 0°€9 . suled
( ”Nzﬂﬁ ) Koviouinp
hroA 10 KORION T e
9'89 709 9'c9 L'€9 L'€9 8L e ey 1))
(1z-+1)
10 90180(]
ino A
JO JUDWUIRNY 4
619 £6S L'T9 L'T9 L'T9 L't Cizt] uonEanpy
10 Judwko|duy
nox
UL JUDTUDIR] ] 4
> oo > ] [} :
mmu e &3 & g & m g m e g dnouny el
=) g s g =3 g s 2 <) e =3 2, DOURLLIOJD ]
- — L= = L
MBUIBIDEA ueg BqMmeIED) [RUUBARS I0MO]
0TLL1 JSOOY 61€°LI £49°S1 §e96 ¢l | O+ 09L'¥1 001°S1 md sduruiez
SO 1T JEBST CLS01 688°11 $ERTI S91°01 8¢S T1 00L°0T | sunpy OTCIOAY 44
vr6 €96 $'T6 756 S'16 md ey
1'L8 016 T8 888 98 SINPY|  UOUDIOY 4k
9°6L 0SL 718 8°69 SEL md o
- - - - - juothofdury
T'L9 LIL 1°TL 1'69 +'99 s)npy P
0TS 068 €gs €LY 0TS - SHIED
( _ﬂm_._w ) Aoeiowinp
WS o KORION Tk
$99 098 6'TL LLL 0°L9 o CISITIRESS) |
(1e-v1) 10 00130(]
[Ino &
JO JUDLIUIRIIY 4
TL £6L £6L 8L 099 . uoneanpy
(1z-41) 10 Judwikolduy
IO A
UT JUDUIOOR | (] 4
o o = |lge]| o o E log] @ 2InSEIN
8 g g |82 & 8 H 22| & dnoip QOUBLIOLID
S -IJ e d -
JudpLL], Spue|piy I[IAUIID) ojeisdn yeuueaeg soddn NUIPIOA RIS

(s18prenb p Bugjjou) sajenpd Yy - Alrewwing Joday Aliayend) ViM ZL0Z Ad



SC WORKS | muwpmms .
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

PY 2013 WORKLINK WIB GOALS

July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014

CRITERION PROPOSED GOAL NEGOTIATED GOAL

Adult Retention Rate 88.8 88.8
Adult Average Earnings $11,538.00 $11,538.00
Dislocated Worker Entered Employment Rate 69.8 71.2
Dislocated Worker Retention Rate 95.2 93.3
Dislocated Worker Average Earnings $14,760.00 $14,908.00
Youth Placement in Employment or Education 73.8 753
Youth Attainment of Degree or Certificate 77.7 11.7
Youth Literacy or Numeracy Gains 67.3 65.3

14



work/ink:

LR Dot b Brr s paazg

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YCUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name: ‘ﬂf/\ b(&d f s

Applicant Address: l/{) ébi ?,“)Z

@T ) SC Aud

Education: b@ /D“ODUL

Busmess/O‘gamzatlon _Qf ﬂﬁ)’\"{;ﬂ ,)U\/éﬂj {C JLLSWL
i Lvm Direcy

Job Title:
County of Resnd;—{w %Tﬁ'é gﬂ)j /
Phone: ,U D- U Fax: %C)H' %Oﬁ'
Cell Phone: ﬂbﬂ) 4%3 E-mait: _A] BKAD & GCCIJJ o
Category Represented:
____Youth Services Agency (Specify)
Juvenile Justice Representative Local D.A. or State’s Attorney
Local Police or Police Athletic Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
League School Superintendent or High School

____ Public Housing Authority (Specify) Public Housing Director

Public Housing Administrator

. Parent _ Youth
____Youth Activity  (Specify)
___ Former Participant ___ Local Recreation and Parks Director
__ Local School to Work Director __ Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups
____Other- Specify:
_ One-Stop Manager __ Social Services Director
__ Adult Education Director Business

Describe how this applicant represents the indicated agency:

) Corye v Uoay AN NN ‘\‘f A A Al ol ¢ %.\;rj}g.i_

= ‘ - ~
Ll ey 1A Since) i \\_\N.}

Sig natur@ Date

15 14



worklink:

Cornockng Componing & Frnicyeas

WORKFORGCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Janice Ward

Applicant Name;

Appﬁcant Address: 1348 Giifiin Mill Rd

Easley, SC 29840

Education;

M.A, in Edusation - School Leadsrship

Business/Organization: School District of Pickens Counly

Job Title: Coordinator of Secondary Education

County of Residence: Pickens

Phone: 864-367-1000

Cell Phone: 564-633-7117

Category Represented:

Fax: 064-855-3159

E-mail: janiceward@pickens.k12.sc.us

X__Youth Services Agency (Specify)

Juvenile Justice Representative
Local Police or Police Athletic

League

Local D.A. or State’s Attorney

Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
School Supsrintendent or High School

. Public Housing Authorlty (Specify)

Public Housing Director
Public Housing Administrator

___ Parent

Youth

___Youth Activity  (Specify)
Former Participant

Local School to Work Director

Local Recreation and Parks Director
Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups

___Other- Speacify;
One-Stop Manager
Adult Education Director

Social Servicas Diractor
Business

Describe how this applicant represenis the indicated agency:

| provide distriot level support to our middle schools ard high schoo's as we work towarg mesting the goals estaniisled by our superintendent and our

sehoot board (eurrculum develepman, st risk and dropous prevention swrategies and progeame, data analysis, ¢l

;
-—-\ T /"1 ; r\
C"——ff AL KCT<, {_,JU‘/ t'L/(___é::é ’)

o~ ~
Q,mxma_, [& ,c_;)D /S

Signature

)
Dais

i3



VA ﬁ"% xff; L

L e

| ?t_%%
.,
.

WORKFCORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
YOUTH COUNCIL APPLICATION

Applicant Name:  Sandy Jordan

Applicant Address: 3001 Iartin Luther King Jr. Blvi

Anderson, SC 29625

Education: Masters-Rehabilitation Cournseling USC (Graduation 12/2013)Bachelors-Psychology-Lander University

Business/Organization; SC Vocaiional Rehzbilitation-Anderson Office

Job Title: High School/High Tech Employment Coach 'l

County of Residence: Greenville

Phonea: 864-224-6381 Fayx: 864-231-6993

Cell Phone: 864-414-0150 E-mail: siordani @scvrd.state.sc.us

Category Represented:

X Youth Services Agency (Specify)
Juvenile Justice Represeniative Local D.A. or State’s Attorney
Local Police or Pciice Alhletic X Youth Services Agency/Program/CBO
L.eague School Superintendent or High School

Public Housing Director
Public Housing Administrator

Public Housing Authority (Specify)

_ Parent ___ Youth
X Youth Aclivity  {Specify)
Former Participant ___ Local Recreation and Parks Director
_____ Local Schoct to ¥Work Dirscior . Existing Youth Services for Planning
Groups

_ Other - Specify:
_____ _ One-Stop Manager . Suial Bervices Dirsctor

Aduit Educa t ion Director Business

Descrine how this app llc‘a-u reprasenis e indic ateri agency”
Paork dhrecty weth Bioh soboal studenis o1 Anders oo Soeeds Disinat £ are 5 helang stugents with disabilites expiore

PO R SR L 5312013
. L 1y h
Signature > - Ciale

17



Applicant makes
contact with PYCIn
person, by phone or
through an agency

veferral

f
!
[
I
I
I

Y

PYC Staff will make a
referral to a

Client Flow Chart
Recruitment to Follow Up

PYC Explains Intake
process and
documentation
requirements for
eligibility.

No, the applicant is not
eligible for services

1. Applicant Attends Information Session
A. Based on schedule for each site in Anderson, Oconee and Pickens
2. Information Session includes:
A. Overview of the program, WA Eligibility Requirements {20 mins)
B. Specific academic programs
i. Adult Education, HS Diploma and GED Services
C. Vocational Training Opportunities
i. Training Providers
ii. Training providers on the ETP list
iii. QJT and Work Experience Opportunities
iv. Apprenticeships
3. Interested recruits are referred to take the TABE assessment with
Adult Education

partnering agency
for services

Certification Appointment:
WiA Youth Applicant meets with
PYC Career Coach to input
informaticn and determine
eligibility using the SCWOS
system.

WIiA Suitability Guidelines
Yes Applicant is Eligible for Services
L.

’

YES

Participant meets with assigned career coach
to develop objective assessment.

y

ISS/IEP Activities are developed in SCWOS5
which drive all future activities

Participant completed

basic skills remediation

{if needed) and GED/HS
Diploma prep classes

Participant earns their HS

1. Basic Skills Remediation

2. K5 Diplema or GED Preparation

3. Pre-employment skills training

4. Basic Computer Training

5. Career Guidance and Counseling

6. Vocational Skills Training

7.Job Search and Placement Services.

No HS Credential

A

Has HS | Credential

Participant receives basic skills
remediation {if required) prior to entering
vocational training with an approved
training provider

f

Diploma or GED

v

Participant exits the program into
employmeant/post-secondary
education or the military




Family Unit Size

Income Level Guidelines
Effective Date: 3/19/2013

METRO iaie 1
(et ek

NON-METRO

hnn oAl 5

2 $15,510 $15,510
3 $19,919 (i $19,693 &
4 $24,592 | $24,311
5 $29,025 g $28,689

e B Bl e T SR e
7 $38,867 $38,413

& 8 $43,788 - $43275

ROl fa?n??ygggéh\(c;n:i;ﬁrzc;g N $4,921- per p_efson ! $4,862 per person

19



SCWORKS | e o
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Workforce Skills and Education Committee Report

Presented August 28, 2013 - Board Meeting
The Workforce Skills and Education Committee met on July 24, 2013 and August 14, 2013.

Strategic Plan Update
The Workforce Skills and Education Committee discussed the progress of the two goals assigned
to this committee.

Goal I. Understand the skill level of the workforce.

OBJECTIVE 3: Increase by 10% per year the number of individuals who successfully completed GED or
high school diploma through the workforce system last year (July 1, 2008 — June 30, 2009).

Dr. Mary Gaston of the Pickens Adult Learning Center reviewed the PYzo012 data regarding GEDs
and HSD attainments. Below is how we are progressing on this goal.

STRATEGIC PLANNING = GED/HSD Attainment Report Card

Program 20072008 20082009 20092010 2010-2011 20112012 | 20122013 20132014 NET
Basetine 324 EC N U N g L S POt S YT e iy [ R R B e Gy
10% Goal P 0, 0 | 3 38 S e e e
Target i | 356 352 431 ! 474 522 s74 FRE R hE
iActual B AT i 417 407 441 541 i 534 ERGEERE
+/-) e 51 15 10 &7 12 164

OBJECTIVE 4: Certify the basic work skills (soft and computer) of 1000 job seekers that the OneStop
Centers serve each year.

Jennifer Kelly reviewed the Computer and Soft Skills progress that has been made.

Soft Skills:

¢ InPY 2010, 234 individuals attended VantEdge workshops provided by ResCare Workforce
Services.

* In PY2om, 265 individuals attended VantEdge workshops provided by ResCare Workforce
Services.

e A total of 499 individuals attended VantEdge (Soft Skills) training; 75 received Certificates.

¢ (To receive a certificate, an individual must have attended at least 5 soft skill classes.)

e In PY2o012, 621 Individuals attended Tri-County Technical College Soft Skills Classes
provided through a sub-grant from Henkels and McCoy.

20




Computer Skills:
* In PY2o010, 573 individuals attended Job Readiness Computer Classes through TCTC.
* In PY 201, referrals were made to Adult Ed, the Libraries, and TCTC for computer classes;
no specific funds were dedicated to this goal.
» In PY2012, 147 individuals attended Computer Classes through TCTC.

The Committee requested that Henkels and McCoy investigate options to issue certificates to
those that attend the classes under TCTC.

Goal I1L. Integrate the system.

The Committee reviews and evaluates the Operator’s performance through reports given by Staff
and the Operator. Henkels and McCoy is currently working on OneStop Certification Standards.

Committee Education

In the July 24, 2013 Committee meeting, Jennifer Kelly reviewed the Grant Deliverables as stated
in the Henkels and McCoy Statement of Work, and the activity definitions of the Operator and
required levels of service that WIA must provide to job seekers.

In the August 14, 2013 Committee meeting, Henkels and McCoy reviewed the intake process for
Jjobseekers entering the SC Works Centers, and how a job seeker moves through the SC Works
Center to access resources for finding employment. The WIA Program Manager also described
the intake process for a customer interested in WIA program services and eligibility
requirements.

H&M Grants

The Committee reviewed the final closeout data of PYzo012 (July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013) regarding
the Operator and the WIA program for Adults and Dislocated Workers. A financial update will be
given to the Committee upon closeout of the PY2012 grant.

The Committee also reviewed the negotiated grant deliverables (the negotiated budget, the
required service levels for the WIA program, and On-the-Job Training) for PY2013 (July 1, 2013 to
June 30, 2014).

SC Works System Updaies

Outreach Needs - The Committee voted to use $5,00c on Newspaper ads and radio
announcements in addition to public service announcements to spread the word about
the new SC Works Center locations.

SC Works Center Anderson Move — The last day of service to the public for the Anderson location
at 309 W. Whitner Street will be August 28, 2013. We anticipate moving this location to Clemson

21



on August 29 and 30. We will be re-locating WIA and Wagner-Peyser staff to the Anderson Tri-
County Technical College campus upon its opening,

DWT-NEG ~ WorkLink has received a grant for DWT-NEG in the amount of 855, 357 to train
long-term, dislocated workers (those that are unemployed due to no fault of their own and have
been unemployed for 27 weeks or longer). The intent of this grant is for a participant to move
from classroom training to OJT. These funds are available for two years.

22



veS

6L 559
8t z0T
8 z8
£1 TLT
01 00T
eweldig ED)

£T0Z-TT0T

VS
st 96t
ST 01T
T 01T
) 08t
Tt £0T
ewojdiq leEl)
ZTOZ-TT0Z

by
L9 743
€ £8
9T £0T
¥1 oL
9 viT

ewojdig a3io
110Z-0T0Z

L
62
ot
St

L

ewojdig

Loy

9EC

001

18

g7

18

ain

0102-600¢

98

ewtoydig

9t

ve

6T

LIv

TEE

96

00T

8

15

a3as

600Z-800¢

A
65 S9z
9¢ {9
ot 88
TT ¥s
[4* 95

ewoldig a3io
8002-£002

$1enUBpaID "S'H |R101

SUBYI(
IDUGIY
S ‘v ‘g uosiapuy

779 T uosiapuy

weadosd

23



 dsiwarg) ssuodsay pidey|

2 Aenuep

Z 102 4aquiadal

ZL0Z JaguanoN
Zhoz 2o

Z10Z Anr

S — zzio

Ty VLA

HIH13O0L SHINIAS HOr AONY
SHIADTdNT ONIDNIUE

SN3IXMIId-IINO0I0-NO

SHIAANYVY

ANITIXHOM
| SMHO N DS

4 q z 0 z | n 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 |
s 144 or [ 3 o | W [ 3 B3 [ | T W . I
0 g ne w v m [ ¥ B B [ V= 1 [ ...N|.IHII.|I|I.-|| ——R T
160} [ ] 3 o £l | £ [0 w [ o T 6 o 1 "n.: L
0E'Z ol €0z 181 1z ¥ozZ | 21z 161 002 vz 261 961 [ T ~ isuewhodwg passjuz
s | 9 ¥ 1 o 0 | 0 0 0 0 B [ 0 | 0 [ e :
5 | i 5 g 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 | 0 | o " e 1
t | G £ 0 0 0 0 0 a o o » " B .
L4 ! L H (13 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 l o T tag Bupi
e 1 find ) ) T TEIT WiT Tl B L [ L [t ;. o o T
e L. P 8.2 o w7 a7 @ 7 G} T fila G L Auisa e
(%23 | IELL W w61 I 0161 LGP Wl [0 1 e | i | VoLl = S usEeply
151’05 | 2661 IE97 Loy 090% EVEE | 9915 Z16E E65E z68Y 818F 1585 [T | siafojdwz papiaoid se1aieg
I3 I [ 3 Tr [ E3 [ % [ Bl [3 o 3 I3 wl elig |
it ! = 43 3 o 3 [ s o ¥ (4 W @i T W] I
i*i 1 [ [ ] 60 ] | ] o 5 (3 % (] T I . . A o
EMF'L | 00k ork 851 Wi L143 8Lk £9 £8 Fob 104 551 ﬁ! 8l | :sBuwado qop sakojdwiz /s10pi0 qop feulajuy
SiL | Ly £9 L6 08 14 z9 W i7] 32 8 i 13 z9 asuepua)y doysylop
QL6511 | (20 i (53] T [T TSIzt 0B G welt [ DL08 oo | weeg 1
LO0'LSH | G103 Wtor BiEH [ e ) @I 75001 [0 (75 oIy [</{ N _r-| ea |
R T 1) il ook SeLIT [0 1 DHLET 249 G [ i VBT . T . ... .. i
911955 A 0£8ZE 8S1IE LE86E BIVEY oksiv [ 68575 zL05% 01815 72959 CesEls | cosor 0E66E B sa01AI0g _.m.:.n,‘a%_
AL | L e I it WL | L. FrIL L Rz G T W] g 1
o swse | e AL WAL i e [ Wi AT T [ FRT 34 124 | T LT ¥
BTy = " Ts®R rle BITE we | [ I N 7T 10w B T oer o [« 4 u usElapLy |
116'16 9K zE09 z0l9 ¥589 19EL | 8858 Zhot 9508 09€6 ¥506 ¥368 sy | nopieuiojsng pajesydnpun,
TeLh 2] ¥l i o [ SOF It [F4) [ B e T ]
Tz wi 1) cel T+ ol 87 [ @ Vo [ ® 4 A
ST 33 (3 i 8et 4 e i3 W 3 i3 Vo - T ey
005'2 ors 595 £55 ws €45 [3%] ({33 92§ €99 £79 | 108 992 pasesifiay eu) spenpiaipuy
FLEe | ied 05T’k 501 HAT rE0'E (14 SU0E e UGE Fegz “ wize ST o i lh
v | = 299’1 10z ok serz sisz wee \ze et a5t [ seLE w7 . ey "
AL f e fzL'e VAR HR'E nEs wr'a as SLRY SERG LG | 150 Hee i __
6EL'0L 265" 0L 85°0 “{uno Jawiojsny (¢joy) aujes) sajuag)

SA3|AIIG BIA4IASQOP



Center Traffic (Total Customer Count): Numberis cofiected from DEW staff that counts each person enlering the center.

The numbers in this section are produced from the Delail Master Summary Report located in WOS.,
To locate this report in WOS go to Manage Reports, Summary Reporls, Detail Master Summary by

Individuals that Registered: Office. Under office location choose the corract office and date range (example: Anderson, dates:
07161/2012-07/31/2012). Fram H & M's understanding this includes ell new WP applications during
the month in the WorkLink Workforce Area.

The numbers in this section are produced from the Detail Master Summary Report located in WOS.
To locate this repoit in WOS go {o Manage Reports, Summary Reporis, Detail Master Summary by

Unduplicated Customer Count: Office, Under office focation chaose the correct office and date range {example: Andersen, dates: :
07/01/2012-67/31/2012). From H & M's understanding this includes count of ingividuals that legged
in SCWOS during the month that has WorkLink Workforce Area listed as office location

The numbers in this section are produced from the Detail Master Summary Report localed in WOS.
To Iocate this report in WOS go to Manage Reports, Summary Reporis, Detail Master Summary by .
.Office. Under office location choose the correct office and dale range (example: Anderson, dates:
[07101/2012-07/31/2012). From H & M's understanding this includes count of individuals that logged
;i SCWOS during the month that searched for job cpening that has WaorkLink Workforce Area

listed as offic —— ) B o
Attendence ved from TCTC and is attached to the individual by workshop name and date

..atlendedin ETO

Job Search Services:

Workshop Attendance:
;The numbers in this section are produced from the Detail Masier Summary Report located in WOS. |
7o locate this report in WOS go to Manage Reports, Summary Reports, Detail Master Summary by

Internal Job Orders/ Employer Job Gpenings:  Office. Linder office location choose the correct office and date range (example: Anderson, dates: |
07/01/2012-07/31/2012). From H & M's understanding {his includes count of job ordersfopening
_that was new for the month that was ;:ut in by DEW

The numbers in this section are produced from the Detadl Master Summary Report located in WOS.
To locate this report in WOS go lo Manage Reports, Summary Reporis, Detail Master Summary by
Services Provided Employers Offlce Under office location choase the correct office and date range (example: Anderson, dales: |
: 07/01/2012-07/31/2012). From H & M's understanding this includes count of activilies provided to
employers in that area that was new for the month that was put in by DEW

Hiring Events: Numberzs collecled from DEW - hiring evenls held |n cenier :

The numbers in this section are produced from the Detailed Reporls !ocated in WOS Te Iocale thus
report in WOS go fo Manage Reporis, Detailed Reports. Choose Services Provided Individusls.
Choose Referrals and Referrat Results. Scroll down to Isternal Job Order Referral Results, choose
correct region, office and date range. Input the number under Hire Results. From H & M's
understanding this includes count all individuals that reporied working where WorkLink is listed as

Entered Employments:

‘workforce area
Rap:d Response Number ns collected by wurkforce team and input into E‘T‘O
Workshops Oft'ered Number of core workshops offared dunng given monzh

** Please nete: For reports pulled from SCWOS we have searched SCWOS report manual and cannot find any definitions provided by
the state. The above explanations are H & M's understanding of the report.

25



SC VWORKS | e e
WORKLINK

ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS
Program Year 12 (July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013)

Report Last Saved: 8/13/2013

PY12 Program Intake

PY12 Total Served

Attended
Orientation
Applications | Eligible :

315

357

Caseload Breakdown New Enrollments

Caseload count includes Carryover and New

PY12 Demographics
Age Ranges of Total Served

Unemployed,

875 60+ 18-21

6% 3%

Female, 574
i § Anderson, 527

|* _Male; 395 - B - —

e Ll . - Oconee, 216

~~ Employed, 94 — 5 Pickens, 226

26



Training Programs

250
GED, 247

200

Diploma, 117

150 7 Certificate, 112

100
Degree Program, 17

50

Training Providers

er

250

200 ;

Adult Education, 247;
150 =
100

50 Tri-County Technical

Greenville Technical College, 118
ge, 31

lff - Bu e e R Iiiﬁ R
et 5 . v
SECTTRE BVIRE LR SN £ 5E S R PRSI R

MTS Office Machines

1
Borg Warner 3 $11,628.80 $13.83 49% 1680 100%
King Asphalt 2 $4,928.25 $10.00 75% 400 100%
Fastech 1 $3,960.00 $11.00 75% 480 0%
First Qualty Tissue 2 $6,278.40 $13.08 50% 960 100%
Lakeside Steel & Machine 4 $10,728.00 $12.25 78% 1176 100%
Belton Metals 1 $3,000.00 $10.00 75% 400 100%
TrailerLogic LLC 1 $5,940.00 $11.00 75% 720 100%
US Engine Valve 6 $18,372.00 $14.60 50% 560 100%
Pittman Heating & Air 1 $3,960.00 $11.00 75% 480 100%
National Business Services Inc-Print
1 _ - 100%
$4,500.00 $13.91 75% 440
Crowe's Corporate Promotions- o
Monograsn Mo ! $3,630.00 $11.00 75% 440 100%
Upstale Medical Staffing 1 $3,648.00 $13.00 75% 440 100%
W.E. Black Termite & Pest o
Control 3 $10,279.00 §11.25 75% 890 100%

27



Attendance of Workshops Offered

UL WP S T WIA Total

Resume Writing 35 46 81
Resume Writing: Part 1, Preparation 3 15 18
Resume Writing: Part 2, Writing 3 11 14
Basic Resumnes Made Easy 11 9 20
Resume Writing Beyond the Basics 8 11 19
mzﬂ:;?i ;J;): Applicationsfuniing Job 20 17 a7
internet & Job Search 11 12 23
Job Interviews & Successful Interviews 89 102 1
Suecessful Job Interviews & Networking 39 20 59
Fast Tracking Your Job Search 2 6 8
Preparing for A Job Fair 38 3 141
Doing More with Less 4 8 12
Financial Aid 1 1 2
Expungement & Pardons Workshop 80 16 96
Computer basics 13 18 31
Quick Stari for New Computer Users 24 7 31
Computers: Mousing & Basic Keyboarding 5 7
Email for the Absolute Beginner 7 7 14
Using Miczosoft Word 4 4 8
Quick Start - Word 19 7 26
Quick start - Excel 22 8 30

435 333 768

28



SC WORKS | i tueirens wes
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Q1 2013
July 2013
Center Traffic (Total Customer Count): 2221 2221
A"M 1513 1513
_Easley 219 219
Liberty 78 78
Seneca 411 411
Individuals that Registered: 549 549
Anderson 292 292
Easley 0 0
Liberty 140 140
Seneca 117 117
Unduplicated Customer Count: 5430 5430
Anderson 2977 2977
Easley 0 0
Liberty 1314 1314
Seneca 1139 1139
Job Search Services: 34823 34823
Anderson 18904 18904
Easley 0 o
Liberty 8851 8851
Seneca 7068 7068

Workshop Attendance:

Employer Services:

Internal Job Orders/ Employer Job Openings: 20 90
Anderson 67 67
Easley 0 0
Liberty 15 15
Seneca 8 8
Services Provided Employers 1342 1342
Anderson 1162 1162
Easley 0 0
Liberty 55 55
Seneca 125 125
Hiring Events: 0 0
Entered Employments: 12 12
Anderson 11 1
Easley 0 0
Liberty 0 0
Seneca 1 1
Rapid Response Events: 1 1

29




SC WORKS | o curiorens  ven
WORKLINK

ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS
Program Year 13 (July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014)

PY13 Total Served PY13 Total Served

H New, 16,
4%

Note: Carrover Number
will not be final until
10/01/2013

Case Load Breakdown

95

100 17

80 A

60

40

PY13 Demographics

400

Unemployed , 60+  18-21

350 395 6% 4%

200 Female, 267

Anderson, 242
250 y

200

Oconee, 100
Pickens, 96

150

100

50

30



Training Programs

GED Certificate Degree Diploma

Training Providers

Adult Education Greenville Tech TCTC Other

On -Job-Tralnlng

[-  Businesses SR Total ContractValue T Hrly Rate ik %ofWage Tt RS
USEngneValve T 412528 81592 50% 518 100%
B 1 $513.80 $13.91 75% 49 100%
Crowe's Corporate Promotions-
el 1 $655.13 $11.00 75% 79 100%

Attendance of Workshops Offered

 Core N Tntensive IR Tota i
Soft Skills 12 11 23
Financial Literacy 0 0 0
Expungement/Pardons 0 0 0
Computer Skills 3 1 4

Total 15 12 27

Report Last Saved: 8/13/2013

31



SCWORKS | Tl s
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Business Partnerships Committee Report

Presented August 28, 2013 - Board Meeting
The Business Partnerships Committee met on July 10, 2013.

Strategic Plan Update
The Business Partnerships Committee discussed the progress of the WorkReady Communities
initiative, which will address the following:

Goall. Understand the skill level of the workforce.

OBJECTIVE 2: Increase the number in the workforce assessed with WorkKeys Readiness Certificate by
3000.

This particular goal will be monitored under the WorkReady Communities Initiative. The Committee
reviewed the data being reported by County on the ACT website. Jennifer Kelly provided information on
how to sign up to be a provider of Career Ready 101. Teri Gilstrap gave an update on the signing of the
ACT contract with the State.

Goal II. Involve business in the WIB and WIB activities

OBJECTIVE 1: Increase WorkKeys Profiles by 10% per year throughout the workforce region through
awareness.

WorkLink paid for 7 of 9 profiles for companies in the WorkLink region. Two companies cancelled their
profiles towards the end of the allotted timeframe; therefore, these two profiles were not able to be re-
allocated to other companies. The Committee asked how many profiles had been conducted in our region.
ACT is not able to give this information out to the local area; however, Ed Parris of Phillips Staffing
stated that he could check how many profiles that they have conducted in the past several years.

OBJECTIVE 2: Increase the # of employers using the workforce development system services by

2% per year.

WorkLink staff is working with the State DEW staff to accurately measure this goal.

On-the-Job Training Coordination

Henkels and McCoy reviewed the OJT FAQ sheet for employers. Dana Grant discussed all the
elements that the employer has to provide in order to be approved as an OJT provider. The FAQ
sheet is included in the packet. For further consideration, Henkels and McCoy provided a safety

32



checklist that all employers go through prior to placement of an OJT candidate on an QT
contract at an employer’s worksite.

Dana Grant provided an overview of the PY2012 (July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013) OJT Contract
status update. This can be seen in the Board Packet under the WIA Program Status update.

Rapid Response IWT Grants
The Committee reviewed the latest Rapid Response Incumbent Worker Training (IWT) Grants
from the State to the WorkLink region.

Bowers Emergency Services  $34,559

Pace Labels $24,100

Palmetto Plating $40,400

One company has declined Rapid Response IWT funding. Two other companies are exploring
IWT funding through Rapid Response.

33



SC V' ORKS  fsterens rocemen
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

Finance Committee Report Nkt Meetnig

PY’12 & PY’13 Budget Overview

a.

d.

T/B Ro0pm Y
X horks: cieméon

Henkels & McCoy — WIA Title [ Adult & DW
i, PY'12 Grant
This grant was closed out at an expenditure rate of 84.64% with carryover of $196,185 Adult and
$97.823 Dislocated Worker funds.
ii. PY’13 Grant
The expenditures through July 28 are included in the packet.

Henkels & McCoy — WIA Title I Youth
i. PY'12 Grant
This grant was closed out at an expenditure rate of 90.59% with carryover of $79,943.

1. PY'13 Grant

The expenditures through July 28 are included in the packet.

WorkLink Grants

i. 11INCO1-2011 Incentive Grant
This grant ended on 6/30/13 with a 97.41% expenditure rate. One company notified us on the last day
that they did not wish to have their WorkKeys® profile completed, therefore, leaving $1,500 unspent.

ii. 11HPWOI — High Performing Workforce Board Grant
This grant ended on 6/30/13 with a 100% expenditure rate.

iii. 12INCO1 - 2012 Incentive Grant
This grant ends on 6/30/14. The $5,417 are budgeted to pay for transportation costs to the 2013
Anderson. Oconee, Pickens Business & Industry Showcase which will be held the first week of October
2013.

iv. 12RRIWT11 — Incumbent Worker Training Rapid Response Grant
The grant was sub granted to Bowers EMS and ended 6/30/13. The amount awarded was based off of
training 12 employees. Less than 12 were trained, therefore, all of the funds will not be spent.

v. 12RRIWTIS - Incumbent Worker Training Rapid Response Grant
The grant was sub granted to Pace Labels, Inc and ends 10/31/13.

vi. 12RRIWT?25 - Incumbent Worker Training Rapid Response Grant
The grant was sub granted to Palmetto Plating Company, Inc and ends on 4/30/14.

vii. I3RRIWTO3 - Incumbent Worker Training Rapid Response Grant
The grant has been closed out per request from Horizon Machining & Manufacturing. They longer wish
to receive the funds for training.

Viil, 13DWTO01 — Dislocated Worker Training National Emergency Grant
This grant was received in the amount of $55,357 from SCDEW. A sub grant to Henkels & McCoy will
be forthcoming for $52,733

WorkLink Board Budget

i. PY'12 will be closed by the end of the week for true carryover amounts.

ii. PY’13 will include carryover funds after carryover amounts are added and will require a vote when the
Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) is finalized with SCDEW for the shared costs of the SC Works Centers.

WIA Financial Monitoring Report from SCDEW

The report was received from SCDEW with no findings or issued noted.

34



MJ 223, 'Lh
PN SB19D)

4 =4 w\,o\(_\%@

dn-mojjo4m  Suluiell P BAISUSIU|E 8100 M

%0L'T6 %05°S6 %SGE 68 ;wmusm jJo Emam x

00°87£'£99% 00°LTL'S9TS 00 TEQZOVS 1uads 1AM

00°007'8ZLS 00vve'8Les 00'956°6bYS | 128png |

18101 Ma Hnpy

5
00°000°00T$
00°000°00ZS

00°000'00€S
00°000°00%$
00°000'00SS
00°000°009%
00°000°00LS
S 00°000°008%

$150) }jel1s SHYOM DS

%0L°16

M|ds awi) yjels
%¥9'v8 %6E'TT %IET %09°LT %b'8 %68'vE | 193png yo Juads 9
5S0°0TI'TS | "8€0'8TTS | 0'88E‘vYS | "BSE'BTSS | "LTS'TITS | "8¥L'£99% uads aLAm
4L.90°PT6'TS | "v8T'3STS | 0'SET'BLS | 'OPE'8POS | "80T‘TOZS | "002'8TLS 198pngA
1adpu| 51503 5150, 51500 8 0
1=0L L .o._n_ gt m:_c_m“w u| m._Wn ﬂw :
B uoddng lurell | unesado | yexs 3
p
Mo L
6E'TT
00°000°00S%
%09°LT
%68VE | 00:000'000'TS
00°000"005°TS
%Yo 00°000°000ZS
. E 00°000°00S°2S

|en1oy 'S 193png |e10] SHIOM IS

10341pU| 13 14014 | S3S07) S221A195 Loddng m

51500 Sululel] m

193png |e10] SHIOM DS

5350) Sunesado m $3500 JJeiS m

€LI0£19 03 ZL/L/L - (€ #POI) 139ANEG YOLYHIJO SHYOM 9S

EEERANY

35



| ®zez | %000 %S0 %SED | %SwT |199png Joiuads % %09'(T %9’ %LET %L0°9 %TS9L  |198pngjouadsy |
” S.mmm.gmh = 00686 | 00'80L°9S | 00°SBL'LTS ads qLAm 00°'85€'876% | 00'ZFA'69S | 00°POE'9ZS | 00'OTZ'OTTS | 00'Z0Z'ITES juads gLAm |
00'SET'8LS | 00'000'SS | 00°000°0TS | 00'09Z'ETS | 00°SL8°6vS 1edpng m 00°07E’8¥9$ | 00°008°9ETS | 00°00L'EVS | 00°OTT'9TTS | 00'OEI'TSES uowgml_
, 3 (3av) Jupuer)
m ouelsIssy i s uone |eloL M_._._‘._..__mw” Hmmwu duuel) |eu
| Imoy A uoddng 2.1e2p|IYD o e WrEE-R0 . aim onednang [
[ Juujeay 1 =y 5
w suaBiawg %LET
1§ .. B 5 : 00°000°00TS
%00°0 . : Do0ED OF: 00°000°00Z%
TS0 %6E0——— 00°00002% “
- 5 00'000°0€$ 00°000'00£% _
— ——— 00°000°07S
%St'T e . ) ‘000"
. e e—— Ll 00°000°05% %2591 | 00°000°00v5
R _ " ——————  00'000°09% —1{ 000000085
e piee —————————{ 00'000'0L$ e
. I | 00'000°08 == eSS 00°000°009%
00°00006% %09°LT - — - 00°000°00LS
$31S0) 921196 1oddng syI0Mn IS $150) dululeld] 39341q SHIOM IS
%8 %LTE %9T'S  |398png o uads % “
00'£Z5T9TS 00'289'29% 00°573'865 juads aLAm _
00°80T°10TS 00'€¥8'9LS 00°592'vZ1TS 1eEpng | _
|ej0L ma ynpy
)
00°000°055
o) 7" i
xR —|{ 00°00000T$
—— 00'000'05TS
| 00000°00Z$
|
e, (TRABHERS

$150) 3unesadQ sy4oM IS

36



dn-mojjo4m Suluiel] | SAISUSIU|A  RloH M

%90°L. %TTL %669 123png Jo uads % u
00'VEE'SHS 00°T68ETS 00°EPYTES juadg gLAm *
00'Z8Y'Zr9S 00'vPLT6TS 00°8EL'6YYS L |

|eloL Hnpy "

00°000°00TS
00°000'00Z%
00°00000€$ ,
E—m— 00°000°00¥S
26573 00°000°005$
— —————— = 00°'000°009%
HOTE - —- 00°000°004$
$150D Hels SHYOM DS

y|ds swi] yeis
RSEY %S0 %700 %TLO %IT0 %96'C 198png jo ads 9
0°855'99$ | 00'0E0'8S | 00°T8TS | O'ETO'TTS | 00'006'TS | O'VEE'SHS ads gLam
00'0€S'TS | "£88'E€6TS | 0°0S6'095 | "LLS'TYSS | OVOT'T6S | "Z8V'ZHOS 1edpngm
Padpu| S1500 $150) 51500 8 510D
B0l S Surues upesad 2}
BWOM |\ chdne lied) | upesadg | yeis ;
M | - i
e o %10 00'000'002%
%L oo.oooﬁoo&
%967 000000099
00°000°008%
00°000°000°T$
00°000°002‘TS
%S¢e" 00°000°00%‘TS
00°000°009'TS
00°000°008'TS$

|en1dy *SA 123png |e10l SHIOM DS

b g1l

10841pU| 73 1J0Id W 53507 $32|AI3G Moddns m

53500 Bujuies | m

51500 Bunesedpo m $150D) JJeIS m

193png |e10] SHIOM IS

| i
DUBL|L. tioerd-01 €L/LL - (lewiBuO) 1390NE HOLYHIO SHIOM S

37



%200 %000 %000 %00°0 %700 |198png o Juads 5 %700 %00°0 %T0°0 %00'0 :llw.ﬁ.m _awug I g‘,_m__mm‘
Ot 3 ___ 00'9% . 00527 wads gLAR 00ETOTTS 5 006715 - oovesors | wwdsainm |
Sommmmw 000055 | 00°0000TS | 00'00L'TT$ | 00'0SL'9E$ 198png M 00°££5'T%S$ | 00'D08'00TS | 00'000'ZES | D0'TIEEOTS | DO'STH'SOES | mmuéu_

sjeLaey Suuiel) (38v.) suuen |
BR— 5 Lo F f %
i xoo.o_ 00°000°0T$ — ‘.xoo.o_r..o\mmﬁi::;:i_w_;: | B 00°000°00T$
00°000°02% e o
- - e 00°000°0074
- %200 00°000°0€$ "
. ~——E% 00'000°00£$
— 0000007 %TL0 _
e = 00°000°05¢ e e 00°000°00$
0000009 || o : | 00°000°005%
e e — 00°000'0£$ %TL0. " 00°000°009%
$150) 92IA19S 1oddng S}IOM DS 51507 3uluied) 10341q SHMO0M DS
%ZT'0 %00 %800 Tmm_u;m:ou%%& W
00°006°TS 00°009% 00'00E°TS | Eugmot!
00'FOT'TES 00'TEE'LTS 00°€LL'EDS Hmmusm " ,
e101 o anpy :
00°000°0TS
00000°0Z5
_xg " 00°000°0€S
A 00°000°00%
00°000'05%
00°000°09%
00°000°04%
00000°08%
00°000°06%
00°000°00TS

mpmou mz_uEmaO 9_,_25 S

38



e}

discairant 15 3 surmory of eap;

SC APPALACIHAN COUNCIL OF (yOVERN’\TEN'ﬂ'

WORARKFORCE TN Y

1oy fur which the Subgrmnte 1y tequasuig . Ondy eapendiduns authup

zzd i e approved budaet are ehigbils fur e

mhasanznt. Flease bz ture to prowde il nformation reusmed o the form Pl

aneunts i whale dollzes Al requiret dozumentition niest b2 subsratted in ordzst o Feceive pasmmest

T2k Chiond

Federal TIni 23-13356 Grant #i: {3Ys$95H7 Request for Payment if: i3
133-Hulz
Subgrazies Name: Hegkuds & MeCoy, Ing
Attention: Fran Hodziock
Adtiress: 2265 Collettitn Center Drive
Cit: Chicaso Staer 1L Zip Codes 60693
Grani Nanwe; WIA Title | Youth Out of Schoo! Youth Program
Payment Type; FINAL (rfupfoniitly Requesi, FeFinal Payneny
Month Eoding Date: S27r13-6-3083 Grant Perivd: IN2-6/30013
Grant Award: 5 RSGH0 Origina¥Nodifica ioe #; MOD A3 3013
Grant Balauce: T
Currenl
Tudset -b‘(vﬂ“:I Ezpenditeres Balance ta '::;:::I‘:u (ligasion I
" Expendita 6 Dute Date res s
res
REVENUES:
WiA Funds Received 5 ARGB64
WLA Funis Requested tii Mot Vet Reatived 77923
TOTAL REVENUES: 5 64787
LEXPENDITURES:
Salaries & Fringe Benefits £ d44.421 5 ¥9s § 431,026 § 13305 5 -
Facilties Rem Costs (spacc) 12,060 . 12,600 - -
Naa-Expendable Equipisent Costs 11465 11,065 - .
Operaung Expoates 58,005 3072 44,759 13,246 . R
WE Custornzr Wages and Finge Beusits 3320 23.083 11857 - -
Wi Cugtumes hulbadualued Trmung Costs 80,508 268 79,548 q069 - P
W1 Ctistotiier Supporuve Services Costs 30400 Huly 1,823 3577
W Customur Newds-Based Relatod Paymen Costs 40,683 - 33341 EA - -
Stafl Trgmne Tevh Servives Custs 4500 - 1,697 .803 -
Chbeer Dt Costs 13283 11k} 1412 -
Prutil L5 23z TP 3392
Iralitest Costs 72260 LITRY ud 24 B07e -
TOTAL EXPERTURES: $ Es0.00p £ 5270 3 IT0U3T & Tyl < - 5 -
REQUEST FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT, _S ) 572 0 / A
PERCENTAGE OF GRANT SPENT: 90,597

CERTIFILATION

§ ety that fus 15 aoenedt Sl.'ll.}’! of expendinu s for e ix

idaagified nbove and it the sppropriste docwnentaten 1o suppart thete cons s wachsd.

il

éz‘/’;j’

Ales i €5 L T i

F;{n-mﬁmck

Adbranaly, all expabes clumed sre tude in :mgzh..u: \\"n,a x,,z'.u. sl -,:u (A1 3-'11l.£> and epulations and aie inascenianie with the apprened frast

39

Carnjover
=$19.943



i
12
\/ olﬁ\)\’\
Worklink Workforce Investment Board Grant #13Y495H4
Budget vs. Actual Expenditures YTD

Job Number 1403

| 5 5 <

! Budgeted Expenses g 1403-11000 , Ex-;z::es - Balance " % Spent
é o [ cotes | Budget 71-7128
Salary Total B [ g0 325544 21,842 21,842 303,802 6.71%
__ Fringe Benefit Total 0105 123,066 7,829 7,829 115,237 1 6.36%)
_ Subtotal 5448710 529,671 $29,671 $419,039; 6.61%
Operating Costs i ;

Staif Consumable Supplies ¢ 12 | 6,000 | 75 75| 5925  1.26%
Advertising 13 9,000 0 8,000 0,00%
Printing/Copies 14 4,800 0 4,800 0.00%
Cormmunications 1.5 10,746 917 917 9,829 8.53%
Staff Travel 16 26,590 804 804 25,786 3.02%
Staff Training/Conferences 17 6,000 0 6,000 0.00%
Staff Computer Leases 18 | 11,360 4. .90 11380 0.00%
___ Postage o 19 3,565 88 89 3,496 2.48%
i Subtotal 578,081 $1,885 $1,885 576,196 2.41%
Individualized Training Cost . ) !
l __ Pariicipant Supplies 21 6,400 0 Q 6,400 0.00%%
| Pericipant Baoks | 2z 8,000 0 8,000 0.00%]
Assessment/Exam Fees(ine workk; 23 8,650 0 8,650 0.00%
TABE Testing Materials 24 ] 2,050 | ; 0 2,050 0.00%
Tuition (Adult Education) 25 38,758 0] 38,758 0.00%
Tuition { College or Vocational} 26 24,890 768 765 ¢ 24,225 3.06%
E__ Work Experience 29 41,760 | o 1] i 41,760 | 0.00%
4 Awards/Events 210 1,500 : N 0 : 1,600 DGQ?{_’&)_‘
i Subtotal 1 ! 5132,208 5765 $765 $131,443 O.SS%E
Custame_l_'___S_upportive Servicos Cost ;
5 Student Incentives (skills&inc com| 31 40,491 2257 2,257 38,234 5.57%
Transporiation 32 22,500 625 625 21,875 2.78%
Childcare 33 4,800 1] 4,800 D.DO%_
Training Support Materials ! a4 3,200 ! ' 0 3,200 | U.Dﬂffgj
Emergency Assistance L as 3,500 | | 0. 3500 0.00%
—— Subtotal ‘ 574,491 $2,882; $2,882 $71,6089: 3.67%
{ Other i ; E o ; . | . :
Training Fee (Profit) a1 | 36,875 | 1,760 | 1,760 | 34,915 4.80%;
Audit iz 5.584 | i 0. 5.584 0.00%
é:l;;;—l-“mw::jwm 542,259 $1,760, $1,760  $40,499 4.16%
_ngkest T 64180 30801 3080 61100 4.80%
TOTALS T T ss3gg2 T ! 4 o T
Moenthly Actual Expenses : ! : .
$40,042 540,043 $799.886 4.77%

40



WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
[INCO! - Incentive Grant

Program
Revenue
S 57,999
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obhligated Obligated  Expended  Expended  Balance
Supplies - Non-Consumable § [.741 1,741 130% 1,741 100.00% $ -
CDF Training - Adult/DW 3,846 3,846 100% 3,840 100.00% -
WorkKeys Profiles - Employers 12,000 10,500 38% 10,500 87.50% 1,500
SC Works Orientation Video £,100 £,100 100% 1,100 100.00% -
ADA Computer Equipment 3.802 3,802 100% 3.802 100.00% -
AOP Business Showcase 10,000 10,000 160% 10,000 100.00% -
Training - WIA Staff 5,151 3,151 [00% 5,151 100.00% -
Building Renovations 20,359 20.359 100% 20,359 100.00% -
Total In-House 3 57.999 $ 56.499 97% $ 56,499 97.41% § 1.500
Grant Period: 4/16/12-6/30/13
*Notified on 6/28/13 that one company ywas not going (o participare
WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
ITHPWO! - Incentive Grant
Program
Revenue
$ 25,000
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated  Expended Expended  Balance
Staft’Board Travel & Training $ 9.174 9.174 100% 9.174 100.00% $ -
Printing 4,825 4,125 100% 4,125 100.00% -
Youth WorkKeys 8,326 8.326 100% 3.326 100.00% -
EMSI 3.375 3,375 100% 3.375 100.00% -
Total In-House 5 25,000 § 25.000 100% $ 25.000 100.00% $ -

Grant Period: 7/16/12-6/30/13

2013 AOP BIS Transportation
Grant Period: 4/1/13-6/30/14

WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status

12ENCOQ1 - lncentive Grant

Program
Revenue

S 5,417

Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated  Expended  Expended  Balance
$ 5417 - 0% - 0.00% S 5417

41




WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
I12RRIWTI1 - Rapid Response Grant

Grant Period: 7/12/13-7/11/14

Program
Revenue
$ 34,599
~ Program Total  Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated  Expended  Expended  Balance
Bowers EMS/Signature Services | § 34,599 | 34,599 | 100% 28,348 ' 81.93% § 6,251
Grant Period: 1/2/13-6/30/13*
*Extended from 5/31/13 to 6/30/13
WorkLmk Proglam Year 2012 Financial Status
I?RRIWTIS - Rapid Response Grant
Program
Revenue
b 24,100
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated  Expended  Expended Balance
Pace Labels, Inc Grant L 24,100 24,100 100% 6,100 25.31% 6 $ 18,000
Grant Period: 2/25/13-10/31/13
WorkLink Plogtam Year 2012 Financial Status
lZRRIWTZD Rapld Response Grant
Program
Revenue
$ 40,400
Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended  Expended Balance
Palmetto Plating Company, Inc h) 40,400 40,400 100% - | 0.00% $  40.400
Grant Period: 6/20/13-4/30/14
WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
13RRIWTO3 - Rapid Response Grant
Program '
Revenue
) 30,075
~ Program Total Total % Actual Actual %
Expenditures Obligated Obligated Expended  Expended  Balance
Horizon Machining &
Manufacturing, Inc $ 0TS | - 0% - 0.00% $ 30,075

EI his grant h has been closed out. Company does not wnsh to accept

the funds at thls time

}

42




S50UTH CAROQLIHA DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND WORKFORCE
18580 Gadsdan Strast
PO Box 1406
Colurnbia, South Carcling 28202

GRANT AWARD
Grantes: SC Appalachian Council of Governmenis Grant Number:  13DWT01
Contact:  Ronnie Allen Award Amouni: 555,357

Dislocated Worker Training MNational

Project Title: [ ergency Grant (DWT NEG) Grant Period: 03/08/2013-08/30/2015

. | 17.277 — WIA Dislocataed
CEDANumber: | o ers (DWT NEG Grand)

Conditions:

+ Financial Status Reports, inclusive of all expenses up to and including the last day of the
month, must be submitied to the fiscal contact no later than the 20" of the following month.
Requesis for Drawdown of grant funds may be submitted twice a month or less frequently.

» Al funds not expended by the end of the grant will be deobligated and returned to the South
Carolina Department of Employment and Work{orce.

Contacts:

Program Contact: R. Scott Ferguson Fiscal Contact:  Michelle Harris
(803) 737-2671 (803) 737-0407
rsferguson @ dew,se.cov mharris @ dew.sc.qov

in accordance with the provisions of the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, funcds are awardad in the
amount shown above for the purposes specified in the Siatement of Work. The acceptance of this
award creates a coniract between the South Carolina Departmeant of Employment and Workforce and
the Grantee named above, legally binding the Grantee to carry out the activities set forth in the Grant
Agresment. The Grant Agreement consists of this Grant Award Signature Sheat, Part | — Program
Statement of Work, Part Il — Grant Budget, and Part Il — Terms and Conditions.

Approved By: Approved By:
/“\\ d;
y ) ) / /
I —
el N SV I &
P AN
Kerry Paul i Steven R. Pelissier
Interim Assistant Executive Director Execliive Director
Employment Services SC Appalachian Counail of Governmenis

SC Dept. of Employment and Workforce

> / b ) | =

Date { '

J

£
ad

¢!

43



SPSTL %000k SYCTOYL Pubt Y Q6% 109 § oseeoel % A FE L e % STOPY $ OS86E8 % 01vERT 4 FSNOp-Uy UL
tes'o R U 0098l 180 0907 0CL Q098 0FgT1T 059°¢1 00L7H BErLl orel NEY6Y fon] 15073 Toaspu]
o u00°001 ££0°8 (0001 LEns SL0'8 80T ey SO - Riawdimbs
3k 2a00°001 000°s TaltiL e 000°¢ 000s - oeo"l - 00071 - oSUDUNT FURIDN 1)) )
y %L00°001 0SL°C L1700 LT 0sL’t 00s - (el - 00¢7] - aEa.nng)
94y 200°001 Q00T PaedeR % 000" 000°1 - GO - 0ogd - Loddng e g3
usin 2007001 004°Y VallTIY 871 000¢ 0001 - (oo’ - 00071 - A7) VA - SR R N
BiL 2007001 0007t 00767 ot 00071 0¢T - BsT - 0og - Juatuchnbi] - 23y
gout 2ol 03] 0000l 48710 9€L o00°61 0009 - G009 - 00o'L - IO JUITPIOA, Uy
(e 0000 00Tl Sl IFL 0638 001 o< - 08t - 08 - SEILINSG JUIT IO ~ 1UDY
L 6007001 0sTEL EITAN L FLYOE 0§T¢T " - - 0cL¢ BOSLI sosuadxey e qor
HH G 200700 000" [ 000 Dol - - noe - 00L - 830, TN P fU0)
9LLT “el0'001 000" Yol 'Y FeC OB - 00L™9 - 0oge - 0080 LA
e 00001 D0t RTARRN] L987C 0L 000°t 00<" 000°C S30 o 3 Csang] sUySIaquID gy
A ROEO0L O0L) %0070 - 00471 0s¢ - 059 - 00L - Sja0g] g saulzmey sdedsma
EAYALY 2u0°001 080"H lLl’TY LeYg 08070l 0TeT - 0Ts'T - ord's - SOR L EMILY TP TULSOTE ONS gOM
Pl 2007001 0001 09786 £eeol 00L01 00ge - 00se - 00g°¢ - SIS ) 39 ()] P DDA SUBRKID[D |,
124 207001 ooy "eR0°18 GLTE 0oo't 00¢71 - o<t - 0¥t - BunuL|
8471 2007001 00€e L8878k Tl 00T 0¢8 - 008 - 0es . BRSO
of 007001 008 Y S0 (9L 0o 00T - 0¢€c - 0€e - (EI] OMY - 3oLHINSU|
<h 00001 sCT Pty €81 sec L - ¢L - SL - DR OIMY - SOURIASH]
heJ 007001 0oL 25637001 0L 000" 000 - 00%°C - 008°¢ - MO |- 2auRIms]
ol 007001 0sE RTINS r0T Ost 001 - 00 - 051 - u::_:w:um...u
Py 2007001 SCc YpfL00 +C¢ €Tl - e 061 SR N login,
08 2007001 00se 2488729 L6971 00€°g 00< - Goo" | - (00" - D|GRUIUNSUO F-UON - Sa1jddng
ses 26007001 cc...zm Qa0 oL SLOTL 008°C Ges - 006 - 608 - spyrIaENSLO) - S ddng
_m:._. 2007001 000e W8T 696 000" c 09g’e - 099 086°t PAROEOFNIWLIOT - [dARL]
eyl 207001 o0 el Pobo0- (cot) 000791 one 00S°€ ousl 00ET 00Z 005" TP SDIUDTUO Y/BUIUITL ], = (DAL [
cevel 200001 00001 T S ShE68 000750t 00591 00oE0l CLITL 0sTed SLL8 000 st aBULEL
LIZ0F 007001 000°0cE Sl 8L GEL68C 000°0£¢ 000°C BOS'TE D00 s Q0s°tr (B00°LT O00°Ct] soumes
axejegg papuady papdadNG] papuaiNGy  auny ¢l 1], Yo g oy A URUPY Ay (] wRaBRL nnpy ey SOSURUNG[ asnof-u]
a frosy B0y o0 [RIaY upurpy wede. auupy (UL IR R

SEEEL 8 CECTLEL O 01004 % KLl $ SLI8TFE $ SBFER  § OIPE8T % SUDDERIG) 04 INUIAY JI0 ]
VeI QRLETL LODTOLT S eCi'TY QLI06ET  § TLYB0RE § 9818 & CSEOITT & 9o6t0E S BLSCRL % OIU88 & FRLUGETE S SIARNUO ) 1[BROAL [-$S8] [0,
RN TA 25007001 [HE RIS 2O 06 LEOOLL 00008 - 000°0<8 - - - 1o A - K02 R S|
SOUHNT 20000 - S - SOUFROTL 981°8¢ £65799¢ 06670 6999 o188 THSTOEE spun;g poreusapy;
LONLO 2007001 61670LY Fafyed 960°6LE 6l6T0LY - - 61679L9 - - ML - AD)DNP SNl
sRITO6E § 2007001 SPULETT S ®ul b 18 £O6°0F0" sHLeTt § N S - £ - g g - $ BPITLET % NPV - SOIDA 79 S[P3uD|

' SHOTTRAT ()
LOT6ES'T S GIS'SLE S SOSORT'E S S1L'06] S ESP'9IB S TOI'TLL S ISB'GLE'T S
111°008°1 606708 GLOSER | 19706t 26TLE 066°C06 | LA Wodp aprolaney
(Crogee} SR SpUn) Jo.ajsue g

960'6EL'T S G196 S OKISE S S6I't6 S TSF0SE S SO8'TS S SFTEYL S (HO-T1-V AN SUBEMOHY 21, A

ancpryg papudadxs] popuadyiy  papuaddys) EIIRTER A RS eI L ynny oy AN WRIPY Ay (] s ynpy Py
o, oy LR LA THITRAS tpy w0 g upupy HMEIT0L]

N

SIHVEY L3I

EEAl LSRRI

ML &




WorkLink Program Year 2012 Financial Status
Indirect Rate Analysis

Indirect Salaries % Rate

July 7,041.90 10,604.26 66.41%
August 1435129  37.888.23 37.88% 3 Pay Periods
September 12327456 2550771 48.12%
October 13.771.72 26,656.41 51.66%
November 11,814.69 23.212.50 30.90%
December 1.939.32 23.371.28 33.97%
January 13.260.56 23.766.75 35.79%
February 8.433.31 18.582.17 45.38%
March 9.525.83 27.686.25 34.41% 3 Pay Periods
April 8.729.24 18.457.50 47.29%
May 7.912.32 18.457.50 42.87%
June 14,014.09  35,598.32 39.37%

129,068.86  289,788.88 44,54%
Budget 136.600.00  330,000.00
% Spent 93.12% 87.81%

45



T i
e (0 0C8 00°6<8 00°5€8
T 00§07 00°5£9°1 00°5£9°1 {€)
T0 <91 00°¢s 00°$$ 00°5S ()

- (T)
0°08C79] 00°05T9 00°000°¢ 00°000°L
H0°008°C 00°0€6 00°6€6 00°556
0591 00°¢§ 00°$S 00°5S
M080°L 00°09<°C 00°09¢'C 00°09€°T o
OST 00 ¢St 00°¢8P 00 ¥8F o
0TS 00801 00°801 00°801 (1
L0 00°88¢ 00°85¢ 00°85€ ()
J0°000°T 00'CCL 00'#< 00%<
00°00¢ 007091 00°0L1 - 00°0L1
00°0LL 0078t 00°09¢ 00°09T
00°06!1 00°09 0059 - 00°59
000972 00°0TEC 00025 00°0TS°C
00°01¢ 00°0L 00°0L - 00°0L )
00" SLYE 00°¢CH 00°5TH 1 00°5TIY
000001 00°08¢ 00°$5¢ 00°S¢€
00°08TT 00°0SL 00°05L 00°05L .
007008°C 00°000°C 00°05T 00°0ST
00°008°8 00°000°¢ 00°00S'c N 00°000°¢ 3
00'THTTY) (000 ) - Ooozel)  (00ssorD)  (ooozet)  (00L619s) ()
QUEITILY 00°15C°01 00°€88°C 00'1ST°01 00°91€°6¢ 00°096°61 00'T85°C
00'CLY'801 (07081 ¢ 1 00°96<701 00°166'11 0070591 00bS6 Il 00T10T'LE (s
AR 00'FF9° 81 00°9T0°CY 00°L6LTLE 00°€8E 1Y 00°908°LE  00°091°TCI . (§)

1G 1, o o x Ad _um—:_u{ Erﬂ IS0, id nupy unupy Hapy wv. 150. 1]
urpy WEIS0.1

0001 TSLL 007 1€87€C1  00°9TE 01 00°590°L6 00°SF9°LS 00°06T°LOI  00'ESO°6GYT
00 19L7956°C 00SISEE 00060 1L0'L  00°01€°6L 00SPT LSy 0098665  00°TIEYET)
007 1£8708¢ 00°¢1€Er 0071907CET 00°01€6L 00°520°81 0098665  00FELPII
AN MONAIRY 00 6Co70L8 -
00°€TT 09k - - oo £TT69Y - -
00'8LL7090" - - - . - 00°8LL7090°
00°1L6"1EL°C O0OFILST  00°91CTSITT  00'SLE9LL  00°E68'FLS 00°9LTL91  00'S96°ELY']
00 000FS 1 007000789 00°000°08¢ 00°000F6 00°000°€6 00°000°F8 007000759t

- . (00°08F"65T) - 00°08¥°65T
00 1LO'LTS'T OOFI68  00791€°T08 00°$LE'TS 00°ELE TPL 00°9LT°E8  DO'SSF6FL

IO L, Hinox e M :M=Su< Md A:ﬂ._uc.“mw npy ui PY nHapy Eﬁhﬁc.na_
upy (ARG

AW 75 SO U ow o

(OW/SCY [} 9L UL 5..5 IRERY)

OBI0NG UITHIO AN - MY
sasuadyy de;] qof
Suiuel],

$29.[ Jod f 59 son(] "sdnssoquoA

SNOOC]

ssouZeRr A sI0dudsmon

$03.] [ZADLDY Ty TULSOH 1S 4OM
(1019211¢] oAINDDXT ) auoyd]2)

(17 puoydopa,

2010 A 2uoydofd |,
Funuiag

05150 ]

QUi Oy - DOUTINSU]
D Oy - doUBIASU]
10 |, - DdURINSU]
Tuhsuo)

soBIRyD ek IS

spqeiaunsuo)-tuonN - soddng

apquaatunsuo)) - soypldng
PIBOEI/ODMLIOS - [OARL],

m:::JO_\/_\ SADUDIDJUO U\:p:::.w._ - |oARL],

CATMTIRIEN

[10] AACICDS Wol) uowiAe

SIS0 AHI0B[ SD11[]0IG 39 SIOUDT) SHIOM 8

oBuLL]
saLe|Bg
] osSnof-uj

sasnadx

SHOIEBIO) 19T DNUIADY VIO ),
SIORAIU0D YFNOIL ] -85 [R10 ],

SpUN. PAIBUTISAPUL)
o A - K02 W S|OYUIL]
ML - RODRINY SIONUDTH
NPy - AODIN 2 S{ONUDL
SUONUSTO

IDA0LLIE Y SpU,| PRICUTISOPUN THLA

dJaa0iLu)

L0 B S Z1LAd
(9, 5C) SPUNJ JO IDJSULL],

(Lo~ 1-VIN) suonedoly €L Ad

TYNIDIO - SRS [ERuenl] C1OT L WAL YUr [0




18

47

3UJED [ POSTOIOap SE [[om SB S10JU3D JO FHUIAOWL [}la [[DENN0 DI0N ()

*2LUL] JOJ0RII(] 2OUBUL] 79 SI9IUID 911][2)8S LIAIUDD aA1sua W0 FULIEYS 1509 10) MIICIDS WOLJ JdWDsNqUIdY (9)
T I sanquusw Jyeis £ sepniauf (§)

'007¢ A[mewrxoldde JO punjat ¢ 9A19221 PINOYS Im AL DAY UM ek [ o] Senuep utsiyy o) pred o ()
- : Sjuo soquusidog-Afng (£)
IDA0ALIEY KON 3y S[OYUDE] I PPE 11 (T)

. Ajuosnsny-£ng (1)

. - - - L - - aou|ig

AN 007 1SSCTE 00°9TE01E 00°690°L6 00°6t9°L8 00°06T°L01  00°CS0°6YT DSNO[-U] [¥10.L,
00'05H 0T 00715079 00°SL8SI 00 1SE L1 00°648°61 00°LOC 1€ (54T 7) [00 1500) 120d1puj
00's9Te 00°398 00°L98 asuadxs] Sunod NHOD
00°099 00°0L9 00°000"| - 00°0L9 00°000°C (L) Lpronng
Q0'09L"1 00°0LL] 00°0LL doddngurey 1]

pnex mnox A MUDY A WEIS0a Py MWpy Jupy WIS 0.0 ] sasuadxT[ osNOL-H]

wppy WRIS0.]

TYNIORIO - SIS [RRIREGLY C10E JE2 L WIB0L] YUE PO




P.0O. Box 995 Nikki R, Haley

Governor
1550 Gadsden Street
Columbia, SC 29202 Cheryl M. Stanfon
dew.sc.gov Executive Director

August 19, 2013

Mr. Steven Pelissier

Executive Director

SC Appalachian Council of Governments
Post Office Box 6668

Greenville, South Carolina 29606

RE: Appalachian Council of Governments WIA Financial Monitoring
Dear Mr. Pelissier:

From July 17, 2013 to July 19. 2013, staff from the Office of Internal Audit and Quality
Assurance at the South Carolina Department of Employment and Workforce (SCDEW) visited
Appalachian Council of Governments (ACOG) Lo conduct the annual on-site financial
monitoring review. The results of the review, as noted in the attached final report, indicate that
two observations were identified.

We appreciate your cooperation and assistance offered during the visit. Should you have any
questions regarding the attached monitoring report, please contact Jake Sherbert. by email:
isherberi@dew .sc.gov or by phone: at (803) 737-3013.

Sincerely.

—

R T S o wk e S

Don Grant, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

¢e:  Stan Brooks, WIB Chairperson
Ronnie Allen, Workforce Development Administrator
Don Zimmer, ACOG Finance Director
Brandi Runion, Worklink Finance Director
Kerry Paul, Interim Assistant Executive Director of Employment Services
Pat Sherlock, Director of Workforce Development
Mary Jo Schmick, Local Operations Manager

48



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Purpose & Scope

The purpose of Workforce [nvestment Act (WIA) financial monitoring was to determine if
ACOG had used WIA funds in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and to
determine if ACOG had a sound financial system in place to carry out the WIA activities. The
scope of the monitoring included reviewing and analyzing WRCOG's financial records for the
period of October 1, 2012 through May 31. 2013. Fully executed contracts were reviewed for the
period October 1. 2012 through June 17. 2013.

SCDEW Staff Conducting the Review ACOG Staff Representing the Recipient
Jake Sherbert. WIA Audit Manager Steve Pelissier, ACOG Executive Director
Shirley B. Jones. WIA Auditor Ronnie Allen. Worklink Executive Director

Don Zimmer. ACOG Finance Director
Brandi Runion. Warklink Finance Director

Review Areas
SCDEW performed its financial monitoring through reviews and analyses before. during, and
after the on-site visit for the following areas:

» (overnance and oversight management

+ Financial system with fiscal controls and accounting procedures
+ Supporting documentation for selected expenditures
» Contracts and records

« Payroll and payroil records

» Property control records

¢ Subrecipients financial monitoring

¢ Resource Sharing Agreement

+ Indirect cost rate and indirect cost allocation

o (Credit card policy and transactions

¢ ETA Salary Cap Review

Current Year Issue:
» None Noted

Current Year Observations:
s Procurement policy should require additional procurement documentation
+ (Contract management should be enhanced

Date(s) of visitz July 17.2013 o July 19, 2013 (N

49



® =

South

WIA FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT

Carolina Depariment of Employment and Workforce (SCDEW) staff performed a

{inancial monitoring engagement for ACOG from July 17. 2013 to July 19, 2013 n accordance
with 29 CFR 97.20 and the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) of 1998, Section 183. Monitoring.

CURRENT YEAR ISSUES

None Noted

OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT

During

the monitoring process, opportunities for strengthening financial internal controls and/or

operating efficiencies were identified. The following observations are not issues. but rather
opportunities for improvement. Therefore, we recommend Appalachian COG review these
comments for future enhancements.

1.

[

Procurement policy should require additional procurement documentation

During our review, we noted that ACOG’s procurement policy requires two {2) quotes
for procurements from $300 to $5,000. However, the SCDLEW WIA Financial
Management Manual. as communicated 1o local areas, encourages local areas o solicit
quotes from a minimum of three (3) qualified sousces of supply for procurements
between $2.500 and $10,000 based on the SC Consolidated Procurement Code
methodology. As discussed with ACOG personnel, local political subdivisions (COGs)
are excluded from the small purchases requirement under the SC Consolidated
Procurement Code. However, the SC Consolidated Procurement Code requires that local
political subdivisions (COGs) “adopt ordinances or procedures embodying sound
principles of appropriately competitive procurement.”

Recommendation: We recommend and encourage ACOG to implement procuremeni
policies requiring the solicitation of three (3) qualified sources of supply for
procurements between $2.500 and $10.000 which witl more closely align with the SC
Consolidated Procurement Code methodology. The additional quote will provide a
greater level of competition during the procurement process and promote consistency
among local areas across the state when procuring goods or services with WIA funds.

Contract management should be enhanced

During our review. we noted that Henkels and McCoy's contract budgets included a
“profit” budget line item thai did not require that specific performance metrics be met in
order to eamn the additional lfunds. The profit was paid regardless ol contract
performance.

Per Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) 15.404-4 (a) (1) & (3). "Profit or fee
prenegotiation objectives do not necessarily represent net income to contractors. Rather.
they represent that element of the potential total remuneration that contractors may
receive lor contract performance over and above allowable cosis.” Additionally. FAR

Date(s) of visit: July 17. 2013 1o July 19, 2013 Iy

50



’ W ‘ f
states that “automatic application of predetermined percentages to total estimated costs
do not provide proper motivation for optimum contract performance.”

Recommendation: We recommend that ACOG strongly consider correlating the profit
budget line iem with meeting or exceeding specific performance metrics and/or
deliverables as a motivator of efficient and effective contract performance as encouraged
by FAR 15.404-4.

Cas

Date(s) of visit Juby 17,2013 1w July 19, 2013

51



Service Provider
Status Update
July 2012 - June 2013

ENROLLMENT REPORT PYC
*Special notes: '
Board Goal 155
NEW WIA Total  |Monthly Planned| ' 10 2O | YTD% Ot rr o of
PY'12 Month Monthly Total
Enrollments | Enroliments Enrollment Board Goal
Plan Planned
Active Carryover 72
July 7 79 5 140% 8% 51%
August 7 36 5 140% 17% 55%
September 12 93 10 120% 31% 63%
October 10 108 ) 200% 43% 70%
November 4 112 5 80% 48% 72%
December 4 116 5 80% 53% 75%
January 8§ 122 10 60% 60% 79%
February 6 128 10 60% 67% 83%
March 12 140 10 120% 82% 90%
April 10 150 10 100% 94% 97%
May 10 160 8 125% 106% 103%
June 11 171 0 #DIV/0! 119% 110%
Totals 99 171 83

52




